

E-mail : vivek.bst24@gmail.com Phone : +919560100556 Website: <u>https://www.behance.net/vivekbst242610</u> Address: Corbett Furniture Main Market Kaladhungi Nainital UK India

# About Me

Obsessed with designing and being able to make everything in this world just a little bit better. Holding a BA degree in VFX & Animation from Arena Animation Noida. My days are spent designing, drawing, illustrating, observing art and playing video games. As a User Interface designer I believe in playing a small part in influencing our visual world. I have Total 4.10 Years of Work Experience in Graphic/UI/UX Design and 3D

# **Basic Information**

Designation- Senior UI Designer Gender- Male Marital Status- Single Mother Tongue- Hindi Current Location- Noida India

#### Work experience

Lolzstudio (http://www.lolzstudio.com/) Senior Graphic Designer	14/01/2014 — 8/02/2016
2 Years 1 Month Noida Location	
Shine Websolutions Pvt Ltd (http://www.shine-websolutions.com/)	22/02/2016 — 25/07/2018
Senior Graphic and Product Designer	
2 Years 5 Month Noida Location	
Franchise India Brands Ltd (Mad About Dogs Franchising Pvt Ltd)	26/07/2018 — 23/11/2018
Senior UI Designer	
4 Month	
Faridabad Location	

# Software Skills

Adobe XD Marvel Wireframe Design Adobe Photoshop CC Adobe Illustrator CC Inkscape CoreIDRAW X7 and X8 Adobe After Effects CC Adobe Flash Adobe InDesign Blender 3D 3ds Max Autodesk Maya Spine – 2D Adobe Premiere Pro Sound Forge Microsoft Office

## Key Responsibilities

Thinking creatively to produce new ideas and concepts and developing interactive design.

Estimating the time required to complete the work and providing quotes for clients.

Create designs/Wire-frame either by hand or using computer software packages.

Developing design briefs that suit the client's purpose

Design graphics and visual images for product illustrations, logos, and websites.

Select colors, images, text style, and layout.

Present the design to clients or the art director.

Incorporate changes recommended by the clients into the final design.

Review designs for errors before printing or publishing them or forward to product making team.

#### Qualifications

B.A. Degree in VFX and Animation

#### Education

High school P.G.D.D.S.V.M.Ramnagar. UK 2009

Senior Secondary BSPUP 2011

#### Interests

- Collecting Antiques
- Collecting Artwork
- PC Games
- Painting
- Traveling
- Hiking

## Declaration

I hereby certify that the above information given are true and correct as to the best of my knowledge.